
Sam Houston State University Is An Equal Opportunity/Affirmative Action Institution 
 

Huntsville, Texas 77341-2296  •  936.294.1659  •  Fax 936.294.1653 

Sam Houston State University 
A Member of The Texas State University System 

COLLEGE OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE 
INTERNSHIP   OFFICE 

(936) 294-1659                  (936) 294-1653   
 
 
 
TO:   Internship Students  
 
FROM:  Jim Dozier, J.D., Ph. D. 
  Coordinator of the Internship Program 
 
RE:   Lautenberg Amendment 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Recently the Lautenberg Amendment was passed which states anyone convicted of a 
misdemeanor crime of domestic violence will not be allowed to carry a gun.  Those of 
you interested in becoming a law enforcement officer in any capacity need to be aware of 
this amendment.  Therefore, please read the question below, check the appropriate box, 
and sign and date the form. 
 
 “Have you ever been convicted of a misdemeanor crime of domestic violence”. 
 
 
 
Yes________  No________  I am not certain________ 
 
 
 
I hereby certify that, to the best of my information and belief, the information provided 
by me is true, correct, complete, and made in good faith. 
 
 
Name (Printed)______________________________________ 
 
Signature    ______________________________________ 
 
Date  ______________________________________ 
 


